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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 10:21 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Request of Survey report-your ref no: AAD1612-188 / our Ref: 

D19000835MFSH;accident involving SHA3076L and SHC5470H  on 14-12-2016

Dear Denise, 

 

We refer to our below email. 

 

Please advise update. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Vic Sanghilan 

Motor Claim Department 

 

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877  

| Tel: 65073848 | DID : 65073846 |  Fax No. : 65073849 |Email: vicsanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg | Company Regn. No. 195000106C 

A Member of  Insurance Group 

 

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 

http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 

 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is 

intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the 

message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 

As a response to the COVID19 outbreak, we are observing staggered working hours and some of us are on Work From 

Home arrangement. However, we are actively working to support our clients and partners. We have access to e-mails 

and will work to respond in a timely manner.  

  

We appreciate your kind understanding. Stay safe. 

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 11:53 am 

To: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) 

<denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Request of Survey report-your ref no: AAD1612-188 / our Ref: D19000835MFSH;accident involving 

SHA3076L and SHC5470H on 14-12-2016 

 
Dear Vic, 

 

Thank you for the email. 
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Dear Denise, 

 

FYNA. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 11:18 AM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Request of Survey report-your ref no: AAD1612-188 / our Ref: D19000835MFSH;accident involving 

SHA3076L and SHC5470H on 14-12-2016 

 
Dear LKK, 

 

We refer to the below email. 

 

Please advise if the Survey Report has already been forwarded to us. 

 

If so, please resend copy. 

 

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

 

From: claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 1:44 pm 

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 

claims@transcab.com.sg 

Subject: RE: Request of Survey report-your ref no: AAD1612-188 / our Ref: D19000835MFSH;accident involving 

SHA3076L and SHC5470H on 14-12-2016 
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WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear LKK  

 

Please forward the survey report to FCIL. 

 

Thank You 

Best Regards, 

Ng Wai Yin 

Finance Department 

TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308 

 

*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg 

 

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD 

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 

Singapore 569111 

Tel: 6287 6666 Fax: 6287 7764 

 

 

From: CWS Motor Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 22 November, 2019 1:26 PM 

To: claims@transcab.com.sg 

Cc: Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: Fw:Request of Survey report-your ref no: AAD1612-188 / our Ref: D19000835MFSH;accident involving 

SHA3076L and SHC5470H on 14-12-2016 

 

Without Prejudice  

Dear Sir,  

Please let us have survey report for this case. 

Thanks & Regards, 

Motor Claims Department 

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd 

cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg. 

From: CWS Motor Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg]  

Sent: 06 March 2019 14:08 

To: claims@transcab.com.sg 

Cc: Karen Tan ; CWS Motor Claims  

Subject: Request of Survey report-your ref no: AAD1612-188 / our Ref: D19000835MFSH;accident involving 

SHA3076L and SHC5470H on 14-12-2016 
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Without Prejudice  

 

Dear Sir,  

 

We refer to your letter of claim dated 03-01-2019. 

 

Please let us have survey report for this case. 

 

Thanks & Regards, 

 

Motor Claims Department 

 

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd 

 

cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg 
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